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Mrs, Jennifer S. Crawford
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Florida Public Service Commisson
2540 Shumard Uak Boulevard

Tallahassee Florida 323399-0850

January 9,2012

RE: Docket No. 100453-SU, Application for Certificate to provide Wastewater
Service in Lee County b Gistro, Inc.

Dear Mrs Crawford.

I. am referring to your letter dated December 13.2011 . The Gistro Inc. application to the

P.S.C. from November 29,2010, by requesting a certificate of authority. This request
has not been withdrawn by Gistro Inc. J.Fritz Holzberg . The answer to your question

from December 13,2011 is yes. Gistro Inc. will persue the application for a certificate
From the Public Service Commission of Florida.

Sincerely =,
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(). Fritz Holzberg
For Gistro Inc.
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